

MINUTES OF March 9, 2025 LANCO MG CLUB

Centerville Diner Lancaster, PA

The third meeting of 2025 was held at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster, PA.

1. President Ralph Spayd convened the meeting at approximately 3:10 PM, with twenty-two (22) members in attendance. Nine (9) British cars were driven to the meeting.

<u>MEMBERS PRESENT:</u> Members present included Steve Dellinger, Ralph Spayd, Al Little, Gloria Ciarrocca, Jon and Edie Arndt, Jim Harbold, Bonnie Caldwell, Andy Schneggenburger, Rich Trexler, Joe Clark, Deb Eckert, Gregg Swartley, Dennis and Carol Blevins, Charlie Baldwin, Margaret Sultner, Jack Butler, Pam Preston, Rob Perlis, Rich Larrick, and Steve Rineer.

- 2. Trivia Question(s). Andy S. and Jon A. correctly answered the trivia questions.
- 3. The third name tag drawing of 2025 was conducted. The selected member, Kent Williamson, was not in attendance. As a result, the pot will roll over to \$40 for the drawing at the April 2025 Meeting.
- 4. President's Report:

Upcoming events:

>	03-19	05:30pm	Ice Cream Night	Hayloft Ice Cream, 95 S. Groffdale Rd., Leola
\triangleright	04-05	8:00am	English Breakfast	The Bulls Head Public House, Lititz
\triangleright	04-05	10:00am	CCC	Burger King
\triangleright	04-06	03:00pm	Club Meeting	Centerville Diner
\triangleright	04-12	09:00am	Dill Celtic Festival	Historic Dill Tavern - \$15
	04-16	06:30pm	Ice Cream Night	Fox Meadows – 2475 W. Main St, Ephrata
\triangleright	05-31	Time TBD	Union Jack Pub	Oley, PA (Keystone British Car Club)

- 5. Secretary's Report (Steve Dellinger):
 - > February 2025 Minutes were distributed.
- 6. Treasurer's Report (Gloria Ciarrocca):
 - Checking Account: Ending Balance = \$7,189.62.
- 7. Standing Committee Reports:
 - ➤ WEB Update (Dennis) The last issue of the British Marque will be in May 2025. Dennis is looking into establishing email accounts for the Club officers.
 - ➤ Membership (Larry) 2 new members; 151 total members.
 - Car Shows (Charlie) The March list is on the website.
 - Road Trips (Gregg) No report.

- ➤ Tech Squad (Jim, Bruce, Steve) No inquiries last month. Emory DeWitt has volunteered to join the Squad.
- ➤ TOB and Beyond (Andy) This year is supposed to be the last year for TOB. The Polo Club has contacted us to discuss the terms for this year's event. Stay tuned for updates! (The Committee will continue to investigate the Gettysburg venue, as well as other possible venues.)
- ➤ Club liaisons Pam has agreed to represent the A-H Club. Diane M. will coordinate with the Keystone British Car Club and Steve D. will coordinate with the Carlisle MINI group. Ralph will be soliciting liaisons for other clubs to plan events.

8. Old Business:

➤ Road Trip Dinner – The dinner at McCleary's has been cancelled (due to minimum deposit/spending requirements.) A new date/location has not been selected.

9. New Business:

- > A Thank You Card for the British Marque Staff was distributed for signatures. A group photo was also taken for inclusion with the card.
- Suggestions are needed for the Tech Session in May.
- 10. "Round the Table" Member Recap:
 - ➤ Rich L. has an identification plate for a TD anyone interested?
 - > Jim H. displayed his car at the Father/Son Banquet @ Calvary Church in Lancaster (coordinated with LANCO member John Marsh).
 - Ralph S. went to a TVR breakfast in Hellertown.
 - Gregg S. passed around a binder of photos showing the progress on his MGB (yes, the car does exist!).
 - Andy S. noted that Larry M's article about last year's trip to Watkins Glen was in the latest edition of NAMGBR Magazine.
 - Jon A. talked about the proposed new Jaguar.
 - ➤ Jon A. and Pam P. talked about the AHSTC's recent visit to Goober's Garage and Diner in Wilmington, DE.
- 11. The next meeting will be on April 6th at the Centerville Diner at 3:00 PM.

The business meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Dellinger